Mey B7,1969

bre. J ms' ‘\oldﬂ
Arohivist of tae Unived States
¥askington, D.C.

Desr Dr, Fhosds,

I heve deliderately delsyed replying to your lester of Msy 16,
1069 - which required dut fcur deys %c trevel BO miles - to provile emple
time for receipt cf the promised yesponss $o my 1l tter of April 7, ¥eo
e ths ego, elmost. Predictebly, 1t hes not resched me.

1% 19 now, I believe, beyond questior that the Arehiiws under your sémini-
stretion Bes ésdiceted 1tsslf $c the utmost jnderference with proper use

of end secess to those files under itz csre ss $hey relete to the murder

of the Tresident nnd ite official investigetion. If this 1s not being

done st your order, 1t is being done in your neme, with your essent, for the
ocossions on which I heve called this o your attention ere numesrous, The
deleys deyond reecon or justificstion ere unverying. This has the effect end,
1 am setiafied, the intent of interfering with irquiry izto the feleshood
ordeined os truth by tie geow rnment of which you sre part snd whose policy
you ipplément by your sdministretion. ,

. The record you thus meke ia psrbsps best, for it sertainly
11luminates the eonduct sbd funetioning of goverzmeat, the chareeter of
she "investigation”, ss mothin- eles possibly could. The reccrd you mske is -
elso bne by whieh you will be remembtered, To the &Sgree 1 esn, 1 will
sssure this, If it decomss ppesidle, I will do this in eour, for is sy
desire to %est sll of this under the sveilable law,

Nothiug better illustreies Whe delibersteness of your interferense
in my work tbhsn your letter of Mey 16, Everythirg in 1% is months 0ld.
Those fow things you sent me sre all éupliesbes of wbat you dad eerlisr sent,
in responss to $he eemé requests, sone st leact @ half Josr old and, I
believe, 21l Gsting tc last yesr or sarly this yeur. Pege 18 of Comexi saion
Document 301 s in response to ay regeest of last Kivember, esrlies filled.

As I have ssriier reminded you, thers remain snansvered requests.

I will Dot permis Jou to Wsste more of uy time by lookiag them up. I accept

the slisranstive, your dsliderete snd indended interferenecs in my wark sad the
investigatiocn of the murder of e Pregideat snd i4s investigatioa ¥y the
' gow roment whose sgent you ere. You assured me menths ago $hst you md Ahen
had s cusck mads snd there were Rows nNot yesponded to. I eswured you this we»
not the case. Now, inMkgmRyXymsxyk Mey, you pretend recpense. It is o fri-
volity unworthy of goverumesy, your funstion snd responsibility sad the sabject
matter, One that comes immedistely to 2ind 1s ny repested request for & copy
sf ttont pege of the Oswald Merine menual Osrles Bringuier sanotated. On several

.. zaisns 1 gave your staff the exsot page. Oné one occesion they told me

. wd not find 4%, This camncd te the eass.



Kot heving your promised reply to my letter of April 7, which I
believe hos %0 do0 with my initisl reguest of mor- then four monthe sgo, X
do not know vhat your response is or will be. However, based on-the record
you have conveniently mede so cleam I shink it not unreessonsdle to antici-
vote s denisl. Therefore, I sk yom %0 send me the pepers and sny necesssry
instruetions for asking for this under the “"Freedom of Informesion”™ Act. I
want to be in s proper position to eerryMhis sthroujh, and So exhsust all
the sduinistrative possibilities. o

You write, “The two pesges bearing ‘motes sctually mede in the
room in whish the sxaninstion wes Seking place’! Shat sre mentioned in Dr,
Humes' testimonydare reproduced ia XVIII hearings 45-48." This cennod be
the come, unless Dr. Hunes perjured himsalf, He testified %0 his notes,
nade in the sutopay room DY "myself”, Guring the sutopsy. These sre not his.
One {s by Dr. Boswell, the other dy Dr., Finek. IS is no% only reescasble ¢o
sssume that Dr. Humes could not make sn suthpsy ¥ithous notes, it is alse his
sworn testimeny. The files you heve nade aveiladle %o me contain no such
notes. You do have the receipts for thoss very notes, fram the susonsy dbench
%0 the Conmission. If you 4o not have $hem in your files, you can odisin
duplicates from the Seeres Service, vhieh 414 heve them and provided ome of
the receipts you 4 have, I tiink you sre odliged to. I 4o request it.

You sak for s ¢opy of She Allen-Scott sojumn referring to the
declagsifieation of doouments relating to the interseptien of Oswald's mail,
The clearess copy I osn make 1s encleosed. The paragrsph under "Letter In-
terespted reedat ®An JIXI report on file in tie Nationel Archiwa, ¥hich has
bsen re¢sntly deslsseified, notes that the sgoncy started its inwstiga-
tion immedietely on intercepting Sew21d's letter efter it was mal led
Novembsr 18 {n Irving, Dex.”

The copy I have eppeered in the Skreveport, La. "PTimes” November
20, 1967, Felersk origin of tie information in this column ssems prodadle,
Other perts ares relevant also,

On tha subjeet of declaseifiestion, at your migrestion I wrote
Astorney Gemerel Clork lrst yesr ebout those withheld dccumsnts io $he
Dsvid Ferrie file that could nct properly te withheld, one of which is in
Ry possesaion and olesrly estsdlishes this, Under date of November 7, 1968,
Assistant Attorney CGenersl Vinson wrots me,"...sy periocdic review is now
(my empgasis) being conducted,..Te sxpeset this review vill de completed in
e short $ime.” Therefcrs, I osk what was declessified sod if nothing wes, o
statement $c thet efleci, 8 recerd

If you dc not maintsin ¢ listpof xhat wee restricted snd then
bocomes svailsble, you sy seversly »estricting researed, for the volume eof
material is, &s you nots, extensive, snd 1% 15 a physical fwpoesidility to
80 over the ssme files agein, Also, the bibtliogrsrhy indiestes vhet ie ,
withbeld and becomes s deeeption. I wuld &ike to think thet vher & Presidest
is mundered, the govermme:t does mot feel fmpelled %o pimch pernies, to thus
interfeore with inquiry into 18, In the past whenm I have d leged this archive
was understafred, the Archives assured me this wes not the cese, If it is
o, thes there should be a list of vhat wes withheld end s then made eavail-
sdle. "hile I weloeme you renewsd sssuyence that you sre keeping s list of
what 1 have asked for, I note that after a yser I anm still without explanation
of violetion of your own regulstions with regard to precisely this and as it

relates to me.



For the record, to those rrevious letters on the mencrdadun of
tranafer you claim ta 3 private paver, 1 should 11ke :to nnte that even it
the specinl gony of {t to which you allude might so be reagnrded for purposes
of denial, {f 1t ever had such stetus this wes surrendered b7 ths govern-
ment when It wes used ag a working paper in the report of tho panel gsonvoked
by Attornoy Genersl Clurk, which was meda mblic, On Wais additional basis,
1 renew ny request for gt.

3y this time your AEeNIy Red made it clear thet 1¢ will withhold
responses %o my request ss loag as 1t poseidly een. In ad'itdon to el1 the
othar prodlems this orsates for ms, yroperly anderstanding what mesning
there :ay be {n yme delayed resronse renuires the rearesding of an enommous
file. Therefore, I womld appraciste i1t 1{f, after the miminum of not less than
two months of dslay thes Yyou ssam %o heve ordeinsd, have failed %0 alter if
1ot et your crder, has elensed and vou have achieved the odvioue TEwpose
f:r which ysu reguire 1%, you would refer ts the date of the insuiry.

Ney + hops that you can wative this restriotion for purposes of
telling me the total amount shsrzed to my ascrount for the Pleture~-taking
and eopying of Mey 187 I wouln like %0 ¥now st your sarlisest convemiosnce.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisderg
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